

Delta Plan Interagency Implementation Committee Restoration Subcommittee Meeting

Monday, August 29, 2022 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM

Remote Attendance

Join as an attendee **online** via <u>Zoom</u> (https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86209235750) or **call** (669) 900-6833 (webinar ID: 862 0923 5750)

In accordance with AB 361 (Government Code §11133) and the Governor's Executive Order N-1-22, the Council will provide for remote participation by DPIIC members, staff, and members of the public. As such, this meeting will be conducted entirely remotely via Zoom; there will not be a public, in-person access location.

This meeting notice was posted online on August 19, 2022.

Agenda Items

The agenda items listed below may be considered in a different order pursuant to the determination of the facilitator. At the discretion of the facilitator, all items appearing on this agenda, whether expressly listed as action items, may be deliberated upon and may be subject to action. Instruction for providing public comment is available at the end of this notice. Public comments may be limited to three minutes per person, per agenda item.

1. Welcome and Introductions

Restoration Subcommittee members will have the opportunity to introduce themselves and comment on the summary of the March 14, 2022 Restoration Subcommittee meeting.

2. Delta Plan Chapter 4 Ecosystem Amendment Overview

Delta Stewardship Council staff will provide an overview of the amended Chapter 4 of the Delta Plan, adopted by the Council in June 2022. Known as the Ecosystem Amendment, these changes include restoration targets, related policies, and recommendations.

3. Delta Restoration Forum

Subcommittee members will hear an update on Delta Restoration Forum planning and discuss a draft agenda and outreach efforts.

4. DPIIC Restoration Subcommittee Workplan

Restoration Subcommittee members will discuss the draft workplan and consider endorsing the workplan

5. Closing Remarks and Committee Business

Restoration Subcommittee members may discuss Restoration Subcommittee business and potential agenda items for the next Restoration Subcommittee meeting, tentatively scheduled for fall 2022.

ADJOURN

Public Comments

Members of the public shall be provided an opportunity to address the DPIIC Restoration Subcommittee on any agenda item. The public can participate in the meeting and provide comment throughout the meeting, not only during the specified public comment periods. Reasonable time limits may be established for public comments (Government Code Section 11125.7).

Members of the public interested in providing comments can alternatively contact the Delta Stewardship Council clerk at engage@deltacouncil.ca.gov, or call (916) 798-9817

If you need accommodations, have technical issues, or have any questions, please contact the Public Participation Office at engage@deltacouncil.ca.gov or call (916) 798-9817. In addition, Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) is available by calling (800) 735-2929.